LAFAYETTE WATERWORKS DISTRICT SOUTH

RESUME LIST:

*LeBlanc, Leslie

*incumbent

This page intentionally left blank

Leslie LeBlanc 1023 Golden Grain Road Rayne, LA 70578 leslieleb@bellsouth.net

June 11, 2021

Veronica L Williams Clerk of the Council P O Box 4017-C Lafayette, LA 70502

Dear Veronica,

Please consider me as a candidate for the open volunteer position on the Lafayette Parish Waterworks District South Board, my resume is attached.

This opportunity is very interesting to me because I would have the ability to contribute valuable knowledge and opinions for the betterment of my community, where I have been a resident for 50+ years. As a long term resident, I have experienced changes to our population, so I am passionate about serving with the best interest in mind for everyone. My financial background has provided me with skills that are essential to most businesses and I find joy in using this to help those in need. Serving at my local church, St Basil Catholic Church, as a religion teacher is very rewarding because it keeps my mind focused on the simplest thing that matters most to our future - educating children! I am passionate about giving back and supporting the community that has been the home of many generations of my family. If I were selected for this volunteer position, it would be a great honor to follow in the footsteps of my father, Leslie Bertrand, since he was instrumental in the original establishment of the Water District many years ago. Please consider me as a candidate for this volunteer position.

Sincerely,

Leslie LeBlanc

eslie Replane

Leslie LeBlanc

1023 Golden Grain Rd Rayne LA 70578 · 337-280-7479 leslieleb@bellsouth.net

EXPERIENCE

SEPTEMBER 2003 TO CURRENT BLANC CONSULTING

Prepare and track all Invoicing, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, General Ledger and Reconcilements for several businesses. Additionally, calculate and complete payroll and associated taxes for business with 50+ employees. Work with various CPA's regarding financial records and accounting issues. Current clientele includes three restaurants, a dental office, real estate rental and two independent contractors.

MAY 1996 TO SEPTEMBER 2003 LOUISIANA CERTIFIED DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

Worked in conjunction with Small Business Administration for approval, disbursement and servicing of commercial real estate loans.

MAY 1988 TO MAY 1996 BANK OF LAFAYETTE

Manager of Loan Operations Department. Also, performed Credit Analysis on financial standing of potential loan customers, consumer and commercial.

EDUCATION

MAY 1988
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHWESTERN LOUISIANA
Bachelors of Science
Concentration in Finance and Accounting

MAY 1983
INDIAN BAYOU HIGH SCHOOL
Graduated Salutatorian

ACTIVITIES

In addition to work, I volunteer as an instructor for the religious program at St. Basil Church, Duson, La.

On a personal level, time spent with my family and being outside are enjoyable. My ultimate dream would be to travel the world.

REFERENCES

Linda Ayers linda@houma.com 985-860-3700

Dwight Breaux dwight@dwights.us 337-278-5762

Mary Ellen Duhon medance1024@yahoo.com 337-277-3996 This page intentionally left blank